
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
RFP Number: 1464-17-R-RFPR-00003 

To Provide: Mississippi Outdoors Television Production, Distribution, & Marketing 

Question and Answer Form 

 

1. Question: I am reaching out on behalf of Octagon Media production crew, is it possible 

for you to share the financials for this project? Is the estimated budget at least 

$100,000?  

Answer: 

The project is expected to be presented to the Personal Service Contract Review Board 

(PSCRB).  The minimum dollar threshold for submissions to PSCRB is $75,000.00, 

however the project is estimated to be over this amount. 

2. Question: In the event of termination for lack of funds (2.3 Multi-Term Contract and 

Attachment B, #2), from the point that all work-in-progress is delivered by the producer to 

MDWFP, how many days will MDWFP require to issue a final/closing payment to the producer 

to reconcile the work-in-progress, the concluding financials of this partnership? 

 

Answer: 

Section 31-7-305, Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated states "All public bodies that are 

authorized to issue checks in payment of goods and services and are not required to 

issue requisitions for payment to the State Fiscal Management Board shall mail or 

otherwise deliver such checks no later than forty-five (45) days after receipt of the 

invoice and receipt." 

3. Question: Specifically, which of the optional terms from “Attachment C” will be inserted 

into a final production agreement for the Mississippi Outdoors television series? 

 

Answer: 

Clauses that will be included, but are not limited to: Anti-assignment/Subcontracting, 

Approval, Authority to Contract, Notices, Ownership of Documents and Work Papers, 

Priority, and Severability. 

 

 



4. Question: Does MDWFP wish to be invoiced monthly, quarterly or annually? 

 

 Answer: 

MDWFP would prefer to be billed monthly.   

 

5. Question: Can companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (ex. India or Canada) 

Answer: 

Yes, companies from outside of the United States can apply for this proposal as it is 

public bid.  The intent of the State is to be fair and competitive.  

 

6. Question: Do we need to come over there for meetings? 

Answer: 

Meetings can be hosted via conference call as well as in-person, depending on a variety 

factors. 

 

7. Question: Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (ex. India or Canada) 

Answer: 

MDWFP requires that filming takes place in Mississippi and only showcases places found 

within the state. 

8. Question: Can we submit the proposals via email? 

Answer: 

No, proposals cannot be sent via email.  Electronic submission is available to prospective 

proposers through their Supplier access in MAGIC.   

 


